MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting
BUCKS COUNTY WOMEN’S CORRECTIONAL FACILIKTY
Spec #48-11/18
OCTOBER 2, 2018 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

1. - YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
wescoth  Elpel” Phone: _ (10 35§ ([o©
Company Name
]7 £ 29 Email:
_boa—toy [0,b0Y A79
Street Address Unt/sute®  do Mupiwe @uEseT glechic  cowm
Clay [Qid8ls Pi (903 7
City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: ﬁ!ﬁ W Printed Name and Title g‘i’f’tm;/}fa?/ 1 WweE ScoT7
i .
2. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
D.S.  Soltivas Phone:( 0 09) 2764 oHo<
Company Name 4 - !
Email:
12§ w0 (goH, T
Street Address Unit /Suite # THomad allo@ Con = 20, (05
(s—wﬁcau.,, Lo C!OLHX/
City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
| Signature: _FHL_—— Printed Name and Title  Jorhn  TemwsSells / VP
3. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
B\YI £lLecTre Phone: &/S -E %9 7708
Company Name
Email:

d41e SriemP  [fopmpd
Street Address Unit /Suite # 608 Q SSsTECeTR e« Com

L Iarlomery s /B /BISE

City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature; Printed Name and Title Abe v (B2 cvg P  ESTartBA

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

4.
é]l/bm’l// Phone: _Z0 '7 2560 - 4570

Company Name

l O "y " {’ ‘ l 0 Email: .
Streg Aﬁrgsg SZILMQK/ &s Ugtll;Suite # .MI@ILS KO@Q / Mdﬂl/eﬂ-éﬁﬂ/

Phila H 19107

City . State Zip [ | have read and understand the the Notice above:
(
Signature:{ JEZH&@ {2 5224& Printed Name and Title M.-’ Gﬁ(&/gﬂ{ﬂ@ EM@%*
' /




MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting
BUCKS COUNTY WOMEN’S CORRECTIONAL FACILIKTY
Spec #48-11/18
OCTOBER 2, 2018 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

5. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

UN,TT-;ID RS0 E(QU\!?[‘\@-,*' Phone: YARY 2——3\" L/O?B

Company Name

O L

) Email:
0300 G Streor R ond
Street Address Unit /Suite # MARC Sm) L Un) P/‘ S 0a 2 (
Goreon Lova PN 180Y
City %ﬁﬁtg Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signafure: Printed Name and Title JM ARRC S w1 "Yr §S10¢ 7
/"’;‘.“//’f /
6. o—r7 ee— YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

m:f pﬁ ‘,{JJ Ki’b?%(f! g“’?""tﬁ" Phone: 6/0 45-3’3573

Company Name

Email:

BS Sweed 9/""‘7 /(J 9, 4/ . L y
Street Address  * Unit /Suite # mark poil s brothes . tom

5’/&&-!#0';@ /4 . /717}
City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:

| Signature: /}” Printed Name and Title UEJL Bloch
L/

7. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

TRI’}’) Wlechgal ca / ,D’)Q Phone: /0 "Cﬁg 7’%‘/0?37

Company Name

i Email:
3273 (o~ CLb R, feb
Street Address Unit /Suite # /7 @\) My ecbgoyce]  Coin
Mazacer. — Ph 1806 Y
City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:

.

| Signature: ; g;,ﬂ é i_ﬂ"ég _—Printed Name and Title /ch._ cj/ S)ma k Bﬁ/ﬂ;ﬁr 7‘-’»/

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

F:‘Sﬁfé l! M ;M Phone: g% ‘6(}’3777)<’(
Commpan

d/{ver/‘y /{/// Mo o §00)—

‘ Email:
Street Aﬁess/' L Unit /Suite # éflm IK ;@ %Lm-ﬂ: LJ' i:gpl

City / Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:

/ Printed Name and Title f%ur/-y ﬂ‘@‘- S (( {‘ (7; d (50

Signature:




MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting
BUCKS COUNTY WOMEN’S CORRECTIONAL FACILIKTY

Spec #48-11/18
OCTOBER 2, 2018 11:00 AM

ining all bid documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

NOTICE: Obta
9. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! - =___}
7;& . COMOL[A\/L’: Phone: ?\%/842 dJ[péC
Company Name
Lod Ry A ANE e
b Unit /Suite # ﬂk\lé-éfwﬂbﬂéa@@ GOMWJ&LK C)m‘-f

e <~
Wearden M Og46™
| have read and understand the the Notice above:

City ~. State Zip
N ; -
Signature: - Printed Name and Titlef{:l\\hn (ol A (& (S

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! —

\ Street Address

10,
@aro Cogﬁl—ra I ond Phone: (ol 272 2408
Company Name
Email:
Street Address v Gsned By () Bocs Geay sloucd:oar.CE7N
lwrusgm PA 1go4B
City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:

| Signature” 2 ,{f &ﬁf = Printed Name and Title ﬁnczﬂi!ﬂlg )G, Eadanador—
IR B S
1.

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! __

Phone: Q/f/7f7 74%4

JIMEMN] T

Company Name '
m Kﬁﬂjgl/ﬁ«' f Email:
Street Address Unit /Suite # o P IR Er 7 C 5. (e
/ijx»/fﬂ A 577
tate Zip | have read and upderstand the the Notice above:

City
Signature: //.W / Printed Name and Title %/] cend /éfﬂ""'f lers"
& -

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

\f«(a ,_J Losw Lot Phone: (_0(0' 142 l’ﬂ{pg ‘\;

Company Name o
Email:
Street Address Unit /Suite # \ }OKU@C&QA —\J c./k cﬁ’\U‘tA’La u
oo, fo
City / State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:

Printed Name and Title

Signature:



MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting
BUCKS COUNTY WOMEN’S CORRECTIONAL FACILIKTY
Spec #48-11/18
OCTOBER 2, 2018 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

C\\Pﬂ&f /blf)f \’L 32(\(!66 Phone: @0’@71’ qObq

Company Name

Email:
/'S%elet’Ai&Sre)s(s ,Ll X Unit /Suite # &WC@“OWQ\'@QC&%
CLOm (ynne, PFF 110N

o

City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
y N 7 .
aﬂﬁ@_@.@w printed Name and te_[KIM_Mad(avec | Project (Bivdnd
> 4

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

A\ bere W\ Elecdeic Phone: _4/0 -8%2- 89Y 3

Company Name
Email:

901 W. [ehi ,!« o
Street Address Unit /Suite # MAE‘:L(D Alberc)(. co ~

Befh lelicw P L
City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above: _
Signature: @j@é"—' Printed Name and Title MA,ZK J- j{t'//O £ Zoy @%J
15. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

TE Consrucain] SELYKES, cec.  Phone: _2b - 4ef)- D223
Company Name

Email:

/520 Cartils De. B
Street Address Unit /Suite # ETHILBEET B 76T Bue bs . cony
WBZMINSTEL~ T4 Viziula
City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: é/ 2 ﬁ%ﬂ‘ﬂﬁl Printed Name and Tite  £2 /'//LEEE?" 77
16. # YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
GEM /\AQ—(}\M/{RJ\ Phone: ﬂ7)°55|~‘?6,§1
Company Name .

(510 [ %‘\“Mﬂ\ \)\ ‘/\ Email:

q W i

Street Address ~ ~/ Unit /Suite # kj}! R @GEM M SI . com

L5 % o
City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: %gf ﬂ_ Printed Name and Title K‘lk Céw“:\ Wo F/V\



MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting
BUCKS COUNTY WOMEN’S CORRECTIONAL FACILIKTY
Spec #48-11/18
OCTOBER 2, 2018 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

GQ“UTX\ ﬂgn\’\(x\)( PM\(\(X ( s Phone: ;Fg' (003,] '7%{)0

Company Name

Email:
%\ K(m)s ™ de mal \A@ \
Street Address Unit /Suite # Mwa\ug 3dhmm éale

Phloddyen P NS

City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature; / =~ Printed Name and Title NI’\I"K UkhllUkSL Pml C«‘S‘,":f"‘ feos
18. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

ﬁLOTCDL (L phone: _ 21$- 694 ‘KZZX
Company Name

Email:
/// Bk @_}Z Z{Vﬂﬂmézm ‘ﬁ{ L5y
Street Address nit /Suite # /Ih&/' Wd?l’éf( (0 Occetro / 1061

[ 1ooe

City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signaturg: LA~ Printed Name and Title" 5 sly”
19. | j ;' YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

Gud\ ™ (“N,Pef T Phone:. A2~ A13%3 - S2:1¢

Company Name

3 [ DAAAL._A“P ee(

Street Address Unit /Suite # Nen €, gg,gc\}@ %mgm@i LCOM

Email:

W Mow Criae [ 19090
City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: nOren MPrinted Name and Title P’U et Mg Mudr-"‘
! ]
20. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
N Wamd Phone: 61D 649 O4-00

Company Name

(29 Covlter Ave
Street Address Unit /Suite # anafvlis@tnweard . com

Argmnotie P 19003

City L State ~ Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: ﬁ Printed Name and Title PfKOﬁ éﬂ&‘fh Ve

v,

~

/

r4

Email:




MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting
BUCKS COUNTY WOMEN’S CORRECTIONAL FACILIKTY
Spec #48-11/18
OCTOBER 2, 2018 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

21. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
OLD eps7/e ?}26(_3,99/ Phone: 213, 2¢0 . 5§72«
Company Name
- Email:
202 Ky 7ma, o/ - .
Street Address Unt/sute# oG . r1ckeatis Q_ILDCArrse, Ce—>
JecFen ([ | F¢e L
Cty State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
S|gnaturJE‘;7f"”; /W‘ Printed Name and Title :75.-)%/’{ I K rind-
[__22 YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! -
Aol Mebhapiea] Tuc. phone: 21 1= 42-4100
Company Name
Email:
1313 Lhin QUAD: 1 R4. _ : _
Street Address ? Unit /Suite # ha a.cal @ e
Lhoechuille |87t
City State Zip I have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: /xé’y" 6 &f [Qﬂ Printed Name and Title 500% 4 HA) E/_ﬁf»fgzﬁf V4 2%;: c|f &@,y
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! _l

%B/&w// &’M/M enone: (/0 -399-/ 6/l

Company Name
Email:
gtée?gdrgg /mﬂ@ fer p/{e Unit /Suite # ES'HVnw/ﬂgf g gfﬂ/u&// pd-

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

.—) M
~_ Printed Name and Title /79 R

el

| 24, YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

\AQN\?:\‘\N t.\\ Phone: 1S =~ S22 - \ISD

Company Namg

- ! Email:

SiIa N rowave  Dowe | .

Street Address ~ Unit/Sute # “OOnovac) \\wmm\\\ @.\\B‘(\J‘t:\‘wk\\’ AT LN
City State Zip I have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signa@?@W Printed Name and Title _¥>\Oreg \J‘ﬁhm'l.\\w




MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting
BUCKS COUNTY WOMEN’S CORRECTIONAL FACILIKTY
Spec #48-11/18
OCTOBER 2, 2018 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

25. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

JU'\I'C/O MECHANICAL Phone: 27 ~ 7l -6 7L

Company Name

Email:
S,tréggggrle;: Wastii/eTon fz;t /Suite # BWALL S @M Yo MECH AVICAL Lo
TeLFor D A /8769
City _ Stat Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
| Signature: ] l‘_/ Printed Name and Title?‘:‘?ﬁl\'«"’ WA‘UUS -P M
26. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

amm“”‘m;“”‘ Syskms [ne. 6”““"”\') Phone: __ (010 ~ 459~ 1660

Company Name
Email: //arbau kQClMS‘yn'nc. Coin
Y70 Sohantz [24 /M d
Street Address Unit /Suite # MW

e

Allentown P~ (bieY -
City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
| Signature: M/‘? Printed Name and Title A‘fp'/(l f*/a{ bcu,u,-k /47&:14*.”1';,-,- r.
7. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! ]
C\ LIME Dodus @mhm/ Phone: :2(9-{ -2.50 - (284
Company Name
Email:
100 E Revv 48 Svre (80 9107
Street Address Unit /Suite # MCEL {\/ﬁ (4 1L BANVE, CBM
Vet AV P A 14
City ) Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: - -fil ¢ > Printed Name and Title Mt Yetey ME P M AVAG ERC
/;ff f [+ !

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

D\ﬂ\(\m&fz Bedtad Qedidin  prone A5 49N-1520

Company Name

- Email:
NS Taulend 04 puke o .
Street Address Unit /Suite # N s I aeledC. conn
wnlrm\m*}c@ R\
City Shate Zip ! have read and understand the the Notice above:

ﬂ) Printed Name and Title i;h ()l g f:?L\Qf,k PM

Signature:




MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting
BUCKS COUNTY WOMEN’S CORRECTIONAL FACILIKTY
Spec #48-11/18
OCTOBER 2, 2018 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

29. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

ET:Z: Phone: 2/\)”5/3 9” 9805/

Company Name

3 e [
éeet\.iiﬁfessﬂﬂys A Uﬁt /Suite # [ PEL CCEPECECTR — TRCA NS

fmm?lonTon ) N.J~ 08037

‘City State I have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signatur a inted Name and Title %QW((

Email:

30. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
CHG oF Faston) Tie . Phone: _(710)- 258 -0 77
Company Name
_ Email:
Ho S. GeesmwooRd ANE e X0
Street Address Unit/Suite #  "CIAALATUPACS CHEIF BASTON , Cor
Easow A o4
City State Zip I have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: < Printed Name and Title ke, 7.
31 YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! T

KLOOI"//M§ déw /7'072 phon(fzojc?yk 69?47*‘

Company Name

G0/ M1kl T4t
Street Address Unit /Suite # ,(_D///f'c//Fw !6 Cov7RACTIRS, ()

[eensre A

Email:

City State le | have read and understand the the Notice above:
- 3,
___gnatur nnted Name and Title ZD"‘ M”/”‘%zc" ‘é:{/'que

- YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

siég%bg ( Qﬂsﬁnc o Phone: _ (6\ O - R\ - 91\
Company Name

2080 Pledaed  R.d Fmat

Stréet Address Unit /Suite # Lr;gg:§‘[ !é )ﬁ@@bﬂ @nsﬁc{UC\'\\
bp AR RN -rca DP\ B+3

City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:

oN .
or-

Signature: { Eﬂr‘ﬂ* )é\#?’? Printed Name and Title .:"“\-\r\c, \Lr\ccEEr_- i E{O‘é sc.\‘ Egtim‘-



2 5 ay Ko Aeguelds 717 469 )75
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MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting
BUCKS COUNTY WOMEN’S CORRECTIONAL FACILIKTY
Spec #48-11/18
OCTOBER 2, 2018 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

County of Bucks and Engineer Representatives in Attendance:

Name From:

/J;/,:L M/W Carrol, K/Jmamm
Davié Kl Brw\a&, Ergineeving
CALL9S —Ton/masl ‘)51'* WL "GB«’JTS

C(«(é? g”bvn Mk\r?l'd Doc
(gudia, Bartn (68 Purchasies, 1%



